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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

CENTRAL CREDIT, LLC, a limited 
liability company, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

STIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR CIVIL PENAL TIES, 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION, AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF 

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon notification and authorization to the 

Attorney General by the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), is concurrently 

filing its Complaint herein, which alleges that Defendant Central Credit, LLC, a wholly owned 

subsidiary of Global Cash Access, Inc., has engaged in violations of the Fair Credit Reporting 

Act ("FCRA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1681x, and in unfair or deceptive acts or practices in violation 

of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). Defendant 

has been represented by the attorney whose name appears hereafter. The parties have agreed to 

entry of this Stipulated Final Judgment and Order fors 
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Other Equitable Relief ("Order") to resolve all matters in dispute in this action without trial or 

adjudication of any issue of law or fact herein and without Defendant admitting the truth of, or 

liability for, any of the matters alleged in the Complaint. Defendant has waived service of the 

Summons and Complaint. 

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED as 

follows: 

FINDINGS 

I. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and over 

Defendant Central Credit, LLC. 

2. Venue in this district is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)-(c), and 15 U.S.C. § 

53(b). 

3. The Complaint states claims upon which relief may be granted against Defendant 

under sections 5(a), 13(b), and 16(a) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 

53(b), and 56(a); and under sections 607(d), 609(c), 612(a)(l)(C) and (a)(2), and 621 of the Fair 

Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681e, 1681g, and 1681s and the Streamlined Process Rule, 

16 C.F.R. § 610.3, promulgated pursuant to section 612(a)(l)(C) of the FCRA, IS U.S.C. § 

168Ij(a)(l )(C). 

4. Defendant makes no admissions to the allegations in the Complaint, other than 

the jurisdictional fe cv5f6m
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B. One hundred eighty days after the date of entry of this Order and annually 

thereafter for a period of three (3) years, Defendant shall provide a written report to the 

Commission, which is true and accurate and sworn to under penalty ofperjury, setting forth in 

detail the manner and form in which they have complied and are complying with this Order. 

This report shall include, but not be limited to: 

1. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt ofthis Order, obtained 

pursuant to the Section titled "Distribution of Order"; and 

2. Any other changes required to be reported under Subsection A of 

this Section. 

C. Defendant shall notify the Commission of the filing of a bankruptcy petition 

within fifteen (15) days of filing. 

D. For purposes of this Order, Defendant shall, unless otherwise directed by the 

Commission's authorized representatives, send by overnight courier all reports and notifications 

required by this Order to the Commission, to the following address: 

Associate Director, Division of Enforcement 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room NJ-2l22 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
RE: United States v. Central Credit, LLC 

Provided that, in lieu of overnight courier, Defendant may send such reports or notifications by 

first-class mail, but only if Defendant contemporaneously sends an electronic version of such 

reports or notifications to the Commission at: DEBrief@ftc.gov. 

E. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by this Order, 

the Commission is authorized to communicate directly with the Defendant. Provided however, 
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20th day of April 2010.
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IX. COSTS AND ATTORNEYS' FEES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party shall bear its own costs and attorneys' 

fees incurred in connection with this action. 

The parties hereby stipulate to the entry of the foregoing Order, which shall constitute a 

final Order 
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-

/) JJ1' 'J' (1. , 
�~�~�9�,�h�"�,� " ,j J j /, 

Assistant United States Attorney 
333 South Las Vegas Blvd 
Lloyd George Federal Building 
Las Vegas, NY 89101 
(702) 388-6336 

EUGENE M. TIIIROLF 
Director 
Office of Consumer Litigation 

KENNETH L. JOST 
Deputy Director 
Office of Consumer Litigation 

A 
ttorney 

Office of Consumer Litigation 
U.S. Department of Justice 
PO Box 386 
Washington, D.C. 20044 
Telephone: 202-307-6154 
Facsimile: 202-514-8742 
E-mail: a1an.phelps@usdoj.gov 

FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Y1, ,AMJ 
MANEESHA MITHAL 
Associate Director 
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 

L 
1tEBECCA E. KUEHN 
Assistant Director 
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 
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HAPATRA 

Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 
Federal Trade Commission 
601 New Jersey Avenue, N.W. 
Suite NJ-8122 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
Telephone: (202) 326-2252 
Facsimile: (202) 326-3768 
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FOR THE DEFENDANT: 

�~� Scott Betts, PresIdent & CEO 
Central Credit LLC 

�~�,� �~�t�c�c� 
�'�-�=�A�:�;�N�D�~�R�E�=�W�~�M�;�'�.� -=SM:-:-::IT=HC::­

Morrison & Foerster LLP 
2000 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
Suite 6000 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
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REASONS FOR SETTLEMENT 

This statement accompanies the final order executed by defendant Central Credit 
LLC. The final order enjoins Central Credit, LLC from violating sections 607( d) and 
609(c)(2) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act ("FCRA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681e and 1681g as 
well as section 610.3 of the Streamlined Process Rule, 16 C.F.R. § 610.3. The final order 
also requires that entry of a judgment in the amount of one hundred and fifty thousand 
dollars ($150,000) as a civil penalty be entered against defendant. 

Pursuant to. section 5(m)(3) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 
as amended 15 U.S.C. § 45(m)(3), the Commission hereby sets forth its reasons for 
settlement by entry of a Stipulated 




